

Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)

From: Baird, Richard (GOV)
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 7:52 AM
To: Creagh, Keith (DEQ)
Cc: Agen, Jarrod (GOV)
Subject: Fwd: Recommendations Regarding Flint Water System and Legionella
Attachments: FWATF - Snyder Ltr 3_updated.docx; ATT00001.htm

Kcith,

Could you or George K take the lead in drafting a response from the Governor? You have already reached out to EPA on point 1. I would suggest a call with TF member Eric Rothstein would be useful dealing with 3rd party outreach. Let me know if I can arrange that.

Be good to get back to TF by close of business today. Thank you.

Best,

Rich

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID

----- Forwarded message -----

From: "Snyder, Rick (GOV)" <[REDACTED] PPI>
Date: Jan 22, 2016 7:31 AM
Subject: Fwd: Recommendations Regarding Flint Water System and Legionella
To: "Agen, Jarrod (GOV)" <AgenJ@michigan.gov>, "Baird, Richard (GOV)" <bairdr@michigan.gov>, "Creagh, Keith (DEQ)" <creaghk@michigan.gov>, "Lyon, Nick (DHHS)" <LyonN2@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Scott, Allison (GOV)" <scottal2@michigan.gov>

I just received this email. Please promptly review it and its recommendations. Let's respond promptly.

Thanks

Rick

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ken Sikkema <ksikkema@pscinc.com>
Date: January 22, 2016 at 7:20:20 AM EST
To: <snyderr11@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Baird, Richard (GOV)" <bairdr@michigan.gov>, Chris Kolb <chris@environmentalcouncil.org>, Matt Davis <mattdav@med.umich.edu>, Lawrence Reynolds <reynolds@mottchc.org>, Eric Rothstein <erothste@grg-ltd.com>, Chris DeWitt <chris@dewitt-communications.com>
Subject: Recommendations Regarding Flint Water System and Legionella